

## **Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)**

---

**From:** Cline, Richard (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 03, 2015 2:07 PM  
**To:** Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)  
**Subject:** RE: draft Flint list

Patrick,

A couple of minor adjustments.

I want to hit elections right out of the gate, since it will be foremost on everyone's mind anyway.

I put a couple of notes as to why I added things. This is for your understanding, but I don't think they need to be included on the list.

- Elections
- Priorities
- Devil's Night / Halloween report
- Water System Update ~~DWSD water in the system~~
- Aging Accounts Payable – *We have heard that they may have very significant levels of aging payables on top of what the water system is already short*
- KWA bond payment date
- Planning Director Start Date – *We want to know when his start date is as it might come into play at the RTAB level*
- Miscellaneous

**Eric Cline** | Department Manager | State of Michigan  
Michigan Department of Treasury | Local Government Financial Services Division | Fiscal Responsibility Section  
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922  
Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) 243-8450 | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228  
E-mail [cliner1@michigan.gov](mailto:cliner1@michigan.gov)

*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.*

**From:** Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 03, 2015 1:46 PM  
**To:** Cline, Richard (Treasury) <[cliner1@michigan.gov](mailto:cliner1@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** draft Flint list

Add or subtract? Lemme know.

**Flint – Nov. 4 – Mayor Walling, N. Henderson, J. Freeman, F. Headen, W. Lamphiere, E. Cline, P. Dostine, D. Hudson A. Heimann,**

- Priorities
- Devil's Night / Halloween report

- Elections
- DWSD water in the system
- KWA bond payment
- Miscellaneous

Patrick Dostine

State of Michigan  
Department of Treasury  
Local Government Financial Services Division  
Cadillac Place  
3044 W Grand Blvd  
Detroit, MI 48202  
(office) 313.456.1772  
[dostinep@michigan.gov](mailto:dostinep@michigan.gov)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.